

MILLARD NATHAN ARTERBERRY JR.



I am currently seeking employment in a quality architectural design firm that is committed to sustainability. I have over 10 years experience with residential (high end, multifamily, tract), light commercial and healthcare projects in California. I graduated from UC Berkeley with a degree in architecture, and I also am LEED accredited and am very good with several multimedia software.

Please visit my website to view my bio and portfolio:

www.sourcedesignsonline.com/cv.pdf

If you want to see my award-winning design for the City of Henderson Sustainable Design competition, please follow this link:

http://www.cityofhenderson.com/community_development/residential_design_competition.php

References are available upon request.

Thank you,

Millard Arterberry
millarda@cox.net
619 709-1790

Education

University of California at Berkeley, B.A. Architecture, 1995

Experience

- 2008-2008 Chereskin Architecture**
Project Manager - Small residential design firm specializing in high end residential and health care.
- 2006- Source Designs Inc.**
Owner. Small residential firm. I do everything, including take out the trash.
- 2004-2006 Christopher Kacur Architecture, San Diego, CA.**
Small residential firm specializing in high end custom residential. Responsible for CAD construction document preparation, project management, CAD system implementation, design, code application, three dimensional rendering.
- 2001-2004 Davis Group Architecture & Planning, San Diego, CA.**
Small residential design firm specializing in affordable multifamily and tract housing. Responsible for CAD construction document preparation, project management, CAD system implementation, design, code application, three dimensional rendering.

- 1998-2001 Ferris, Johnson & Associates Architects, Inc., San Diego, CA.**
Small residential design firm specializing in historic preservation. Responsible for CAD construction document preparation, project management, CAD system implementation, design, code application, three dimensional rendering.
- 1996-1998 Source Designs, San Diego, CA.**
Hands on residential rehabilitation, rough carpentry, casework, plumbing and electrical.
- 1995-1996 Bayfront Architecture, Berkeley, CA.**
Construction document preparation, design, code application

Sample Projects

Ventaliso, San Marcos, CA.
Affordable Multifamily housing project, 48 units, project management and drafting.

Cottages Of Old Town, Temecula, CA.
Single Family affordable tract housing, 17 units, project management & drafting

North Park Main Street Program, San Diego, CA.
Façade enhancement design of the Armstrong Building for Café Calabria. Project management, computer modeling and rendering

San Diego Museum of Art Classroom, San Diego, CA.
4500 s.f. art class area, conference room and offices in the basement of the House of Hospitality. Project management, CAD drafting and rendering.

Mohnike Adobe Rehabilitation, San Diego, CA.
Rehabilitation of historic adobe ranch house and feasibility report. Computer drafting, report revision.

Old Town Trolley Tours, San Diego, CA.
Casa de Aguirre reconstruction, historic convent rehabilitation. CAD drafting, construction document assembly, design assistance, three dimensional rendering.

San Diego Museum of Art, San Diego, CA.
Exit Stair addition. Manual drafting, document preparation, code application.

Walkers Island
High end single family residences, 3 of 8 units, Little Conch Key, FL.
Construction Documents.

Casa Kairos, Cabo San Lucas, B.C., Mexico
Single Family Residence, Construction Documents.

Stahl Residence, Ranch Santa Fe, CA.

Single Family Residence. Project management & drafting.

JH Ranch, Etna, CA.

Christian retreat. Rehabilitation and expansion of main lodge, new dining pavilion, project management & drafting

Bostonia Medical Office Building, Kaiser Permanente, El Cajon, CA.

Pharmacy Call Center Tenant Improvement, Design Development Package

Talmadge Senior Village, San Diego, CA.

Mixed use senior apartment building, 91 units, drafting & conditional use permit.

Several Residences, San Diego, CA.

Alterations, additions and new construction of many residences in the San Diego and Berkeley areas. Design, drafting, document preparation, design, code application.

Certifications

Associate AIA

LEED Accredited Professional

Computer Skills

BIM Expert (12 years experience):

ArchiCAD

REVIT

Artlantis

Photoshop

Premiere

Dreamweaver

Fireworks

Word

Excel

Publisher

Powerpoint

Mac and PC capable